From: Tristen Dodd <T.Dodd@gov.je>
Sent: 21 October 2021 16:05
Subject: RE: Presentation to HDPIG FAO |||

Hi-

We have some more work to do on this before we take it to the Minister, we may also have to have another Project
Board which- sits on to complete the process.

| would suggest that things will be finalised in the order of two weeks to a month.

Kind regards,

Tristen

From: @sthelier.je>

Sent: 18 October 2021 15:03

To: @gov.je>; Tristen Dodd <T.Dodd@gov.je>

Cc: Dfl Transport Plan <Transport@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Presentation to HDPIG FAO_

Good afternoon ] and Tris
I am also being chased on this one by the Constable, can you update me.
Kind Regards,

| Head of Infrastructure
Chartered Architectural Technologist|Chartered Construction Manager

Parish of St Helier Infrastructure
Town Hall, PO Box 50, St Helier, JERSEY, JE4 8PA

T: +44 0)1534 | | V: 44 O | -: +44 01534 R
E: I @sthelier.je | W: www.sthelier.je

Facebook: www.facebook.com/pages/Parish-of-St-Helier/
Parish of St Helier Twitter: www.twitter.com/StHelierJsy
Streets Inspector Twitter: www.twitter.com/streetinsp

b% Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail?

From:
Sent: Monday, 20 September 2021 07:55

To @gov.je>; Tristen Dodd (T.Dodd@gov.je) <T.Dodd@gov.je>
Cc: Transport@gov.je

Subject: FW: Presentation to HDPIG FAO_

Good morning [} and Tris

Hope you are well, can you please provide advise me of what the timetable is leading to a ministerial decision on
the Havre des Pas scheme?

Any thanks

Kind Regards,





